Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Kasey Jones

Subject: Re: ACEHD Case No. RO0000096 - Eagle Gas - 4301 San Leandro Street in Oakland

Based upon your request, the schedule for the public participation list is extended 60 days.
Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 15, 2011, at 1:02 PM, "Kasey Jones" <kaseyjones@stratusinc.net> wrote:

Dear Mr. Wickham,

I am currently working on the mailing list for the public participation portion of the Cap
for the subject site. However, it is proving to be more difficult than originally expected
with many of the properties either vacant, for sale, for lease, or abandoned. Therefore,
I am requesting that an extension of 60 days be granted in order to thoroughly
complete the public participation mailing list.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Kasey L. Jones

Senior Project Manager

STRATUS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

PH (415) 516-0373
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